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Hunter, Kathy (UTC)

From: Wagner, Richard W <Richard.Wagner@BNSF.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 3:28 PM

To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Pablo Para

Cc: Halstead, Lori (UTC); Young, Betty (UTC); Steven Gross; Dennis Selle
(dselle@auburnwa.gov); Fassio, Michael (UTC); UTC DL Records Center;

rshaw@ampacline.com; williamgates4@me.com; Tom Montgomery; Kelsey Endres;
Shurson, John C; Ringelman, Ryan E; Hartley, Lyn

Subject: RE: A Street NW- Spur Crossing Signalization Plans for USDOT: 9445561A

Kathy —

BNSF believes the review by the WUTC and the City of Auburn is adequate to assure that the design
and construction of the signal will meet the requirements of the WUTC Order and- protect the public
and BNSF operations at the crossing. During settlement conference BNSF had stated it would not be
inclined to review or comment on the signal plans designed and installed by others on privately
owned track.

Warmest Regards

Rick

Rick Wagner
BNSF Mgr Public Projects
O - 206.625.6152
F — 206.625.6356

From: Hunter, Kathy (UTC) [mailto:khunter@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 3:12 PM
To: Pablo Para
Cc: Halstead, Lori (UTC); Young, Betty (UTC); Steven Gross; Dennis Selle (dselle@auburnwa.gov); Fassio, Michael (UTC);
UTC DL Records Center; Wagner, Richard W; rshaw@ampacline.com; williamgates4@me.com
Subject: FW: A Street NW- Spur Crossing Signalization Plans for USDOT: 9445561A

Pablo,

am forwarding this email to the UTC Records Center so the proposed signalization plans can be officially filed in TR-
121883.

will review the signal design plans and get back to you with a few days. Can you confirm that the Respondents, Gate,

Gates and Gates LLC (Owner), AMPAC (Leesee) and BNSF Railway (Operator) are in support of the signal design by

providing an email or letter from them documenting their position.

Thank you.

Kathy Hunter, Deputy Assistant Director, Transportation Safety

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

PO Box 47250



Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Office Telephone: (360) 664-1257

Cell: (360) 701-1612

Fax: (360) 586-1150

From: Pablo Para [mailto:~paraC~auburnwagov]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 1:39 PM
To: Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Young, Betty (UTC); Halstead, Lori (UTC)
Cc: Steven Gross; Dennis Selle
Subject: A Street NW- Spur Crossing Signalization Plans for USDOT: 9445561A

Per WUTC Order 1 under Docket TR-121883 I am providing the attached Spur Crossing Signalization Plans for UTC review

and approval. Please call if you require any additional information.

Thank you,

Pablo Para, P.E., PTOE

Transportation Manager

City of Auburn

25 West Main Street

Auburn, WA 98001-4998

253-876-1958

253-931-3053 fax

ppara@auburnwa.~ov

www.auburnwa.~ov

The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged and/or confidential information intended
only for the use of the individuals) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If you read this communication and are
not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication,
other than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank you.

The information contained in this electronic communication is personal, privileged andlor confidential
information intended only for the use of the individuals) or entity(ies) to which it has been addressed. If you
read this communication and are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication, other than delivery to the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. Thank
you.


